
D Richards I L Leacy (Sharing) 

I 
crohane 
killenaule 

From: Yvonne Furlong 

Sent: 

To : 
Subject: Wallace Recycling WO1 97-02 

Attachments: WO197-02 planning section 5 request follow up.pdf 

20 February 2009 12: 1 i' 

D Richards / L Leacy (Sharing) 

tel. 052 55978 
mob. 086 334 8111 

FYI 

From: Heather Loughlin [mailto:heather, loughlin@fraoch.ie] 
Sent: 20 February 2009 11:09 
To: Yvonne Furlong; 'andrew' / 

Subject: Letter to Westmeath Planning re Wallace 

Yvonne 

Letter attached - for your information. I spoke to  Greg Duggan last week and this is what he 
advised us to  do to  get confirmation as to  the planning/EIS status at  Wallace. The letter was 
posted on 12th Feb. 

Regards 
Heather 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email 
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